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July 24, 2014 
 
Ms Linda Finucane 
Land Use Committee 
Newton Board of Aldermen 
1000 Commonwealth Ave 
Newton, MA 02459 
 
Dear Ms Finucane: 
 
I am writing to you in regard to a land use issue (#229-14 at the upcoming meeting of the Land Use 
Committee of the Board of Aldermen) at 93 Bellevue Ave Newton, the soon-to-be home of Dena and 
Michael Rashes.  While I am writing as a resident of Newton, I have more than passing familiarity 
with the matter at hand as I have lived in Newton for 36 years,   for the past three of which I  have 
been President of Historic Newton and the Newton Historical Society and a member of the Board 
since 2008. 
 
I have toured the property, viewed the proposed path of the driveway, and toured the interior of 
the home. Dena and Michael Rashes are doing a great service to our community by acquiring and 
meticulously restoring the magnificent residence at 93 Bellevue.  The home is listed in the National 
Register of Historic Places as the Charles Riley House and has a long and fascinating history. Had 
the Rashes not undertaken to preserve this home it is likely that it would have been subdivided in 
some way, destroying its character and forever depriving our City of a home of historic significance 
and beauty. During my tour of the property I saw the care and respect with which the structure and 
its grounds are being treated.  The Rashes have gone out of their way to preserve even the smallest 
historical features of the home, from wood and stonework to delicate plaster wall and ceiling 
decorations.   
 
The Rashes have taken steps to minimize the impact of their work on the views and sightlines from 
neighboring homes.  Dena and Michael have retained the services of Lucinda Brockway, a respected 
and distinguished horticulturalist and historic landscape specialist to assist in the planning of the 
proposed driveway and in the care of the surrounding trees and plantings.  Ms. Brockway was the 
principal horticulture and landscape designer for Historic Newton’s new Durant-Kenrick House and 
Grounds Museum which opened to the public this year.  Ms Brockway’s environmental, 
horticultural and design skills are second to none on this field.   
 
The foundation named for Charles Riley’s only child, Mabel Elizabeth Riley,  gave Historic Newton 
$100,000 in 2006 to catalyze the acquisition and creation of the Durant-Kenrick House and 
Grounds museum.  Around this same time Dena and Michael became part of a small group helping 
to make the plans for the Durant-Kenrick Museum a reality. Dena was one of the earliest and 
staunchest supporters of the Durant-Kenrick project, and was an active member of our Capital 



Campaign Committee and Board of Directors, whose efforts made this project possible.     The 
Rashes ongoing commitment to historic stewardship is further demonstrated by their having 
recently transferred to Historic Newton documents and artefacts uncovered during the process of 
restoring 93 Bellevue.   
 
I urge the Committee to consider the entire context of this project when ruling on the new garage 
and driveway.  Matters of esthetics are always hard to quantify. It seems that the intent of the 
preservation restriction on the parcel which the driveway will traverse was to maintain the bucolic 
nature of the property and to limit the placement of structures there.   I hope the committee will 
take a broad view of the intent of the restriction, as reflecting a desire to maintain the historic 
character of the house, the park-like lay of its land, and the well-tended state of its trees and shrubs.  
Allowing the addition of a greenery-screened driveway is a small price to pay for the immense 
benefits that this restoration and preservation project offers.   
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
 
Carl M. Cohen 



NOF Maxim LLC
62 Beacon Street

Chestnut Hill, MA 02467

July 18, 2014

Re: 93 Bellevue Street

To the Members of the Land Use Committee:

I am the manager of NOF Maxim LLC,the owner of 121 Bellevue Street. I have had an
opportunity to review the plans submitted by the petitioner for the proposed addition at 93
Bellevue Street, and have no objection to the same. I urge you to grant their request.











Philippe and Taylor Wells 
65 Bellevue Street 

Newton, MA 02458 
  
 
 
         July 17, 2014 
 
 
Re: 93 Bellevue Street Special Permit 
 
To the Members of the Land Use Committee: 
 

We have lived at 65 Bellevue Street, two houses down from 93 Bellevue, 
since 2009.  We are pleased with the extensive restoration that Dena and Mike 
Rashes have been conducting at their new home and are looking forward to having 
them as neighbors. 

 
We appreciate their desire to enhance their property through the construction 

of an attached garage and reoriented driveway, allowing them driveway access 
exclusively via their own property rather than relying on the use of the driveway to 
the carriage house next door.  We enthusiastically support their request for a 
special permit.  
 
Thank you for your consideration,         
   
Philippe and Taylor Wells 
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